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TO: Nine Mile Creek Board of Managers

FROM: Erica Sniegowski

DATE: November 9, 2021

RE: Program & Project Manager’s Report for the November 2021 Board Meeting

Project Updates
Discovery Point Restoration and Maintenance

MNL continues to perform maintenance activities at Discovery Point.

UAA Studies
Lake Holiday/Wing Lake/Lake Rose
Staff is making final edits to the Lake Holiday, Wing Lake, and Lake Rose lake user survey

summary. 85 responses were received. 13 responses were received from Lake Holiday, 31
responses were received from Wing Lake, and 41 responses were received from Lake Rose. A link

to the survey summary will be provided in my memo next month.

Program Updates
Cost Share Grant Program

We received one grant application for our second round of restoration grants. It was
administratively approved, and a summary memo is provided in the board packet. | am working
on revising guidelines and applications for the March stewardship grant deadline, and | processed

several reimbursement requests from grantees.

Meetings

Oct 18 Holiday/Wing/Rose Community Meeting Follow-up with Barr and Mtka
Oct19-20  Water Resources Conference

Oct 26 Holiday/Wing/Rose Meeting with Barr

Oct 26-28  BWSR Academy
Oct 28 It Takes More than Just Good Questions Webinar



Oct 28 Centennial Lakes Interpretive Signs meeting w/ Barr and Edina

Nov 1 Grants discussions with Mtka

Nov 2-3 Interviews for new staff position
Nov 4 Improving Restorations webinar
Nov 5 Nonprofits BMP check-in with Barr
Nov 6 Grants discussion with Edina

Other Meetings
o All-staff meetings to check in and track progress
e E/Ocheckin meetings

e Natural Resources Program and Planning Manager interviews



